









	
 Home

	 Add Document
	 Sign In
	 Create An Account














[image: PDFKUL.COM]






































	
 Viewer

	
 Transcript













Planning and Service Coordination Committee Meeting Agenda Thursday, May 11, 2107 12:00 PM Regional Transit Authority of Southeast Michigan 1001 Woodward Ave., Suite 1400 Detroit, MI 48226 AGENDA 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.



Call to order Approval of Agenda Approval of the April 13, 2017 Meeting Summary Public Comment 5310 Funding and Proposed Projects New Business Adjourn



The Committee may, at its discretion, revise this agenda or take up any other issues as need and time allow. Request for reasonable accommodations at RTA meetings require advance reservations. Individuals with disabilities requiring assistance should contact RTA Information Services at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. Contact Virginia Lickliter at 313-402-1020. Documents and information are available in a variety of formats. Contact the RTA Information Center at [email protected] or call 313-402-1020 to discuss your format need. Further information can be found at www.rtamichigan.org or by calling Virginia Lickliter at 313-4021020.



Regional Transit Authority of Southeast Michigan | 1001 Woodward Avenue, suite 1400, Detroit, MI 48226 | 313 402 1020



Proposed Meeting Summary Regional Transit Authority Planning and Service Coordination Committee Thursday, April 13, 2017



1. Call to order 12:01 Committee Members Present: Donald Morandini, Chair; Freman Hendrix; Alma Smith; Tom Kelly (via conference call) RTA Representatives Present: Tiffany Gunter; Virginia Lickliter; Ben Stupka 2. Approval of Agenda Moved by Chuck Moss and supported by Alma Smith to approve the agenda. Approved unanimously. 3. Approval of March 16, 2107 Meeting Summary Moved by Alma Smith and supported by Chuck Moss to approve the March 16, 2017 Meeting Summary. Approved unanimously. 4. Public Comments Ruth Johnson, Transportation Rider United, addressed the committee to invite them to the 2017 TRU Annual Transit Awards Dinner. Ms. Johnson also expressed her desire for increased communication with the public concerning the Reflex service. 5. Reflex Contract Renewal – RTA/DDOT – Action Ben Stupka presented the RTA/DDOT Reflex Contract renewal as provided in the meeting packet. Mr. Stupka stated that the renewal is for an additional three months. He stated that the RTA is awaiting confirmation of CMAQ funding for FY2018 before a long-term agreement is executed. Don Morandini asked if there is a profile of the average Reflex user. Robert Cramer of SMART responded that a survey had been done and that most users are people that already use the DDOT and SMART service. Mr. Cramer stated that the majority of users on the 598 Gratiot line use the service to commute to work.



Moved by Alma Smith and supported by Chuck Moss to recommend the renewal of the Reflex Contract between the RTA and DDOT to the full board for approval. Recommended unanimously. 6. Provider’s Advisory Committee Update Casey Seal gave an update on the Provider’s Advisory Council activities. 7. New Business •



Alma Smith congratulated Don Morandini on his appointment as the Planning and Service Coordination Committee chairperson.



•



Tiffany Gunter gave a brief update on the RTA activities.



•



Don Morandini reported that Paul Hillegonds was interviewed by Frank Beckman on WJR and spoke about the future of the RTA.



8. Meeting adjourned at 12:22 PM.



Regional Transit Authority for Southeast Michigan 5310 Project Information Form (FY 2017) *All Dollar Values are Federal Dollars Only **Add rows as needed Ann Arbor Urbanized Area (AA UZA)



Sponsor



Project Category (use dropdown)



Capital Projects - Vehicles, Equipment, Facilities Operating Assistance RTA



Mobility Management Services



Project Description (provide details on # of vehicles, capital projects, non-profit partners, etc) 2 vehicles for Jewish Family Services; 1 vehicle for People's Express; hardware for PEAC Trip assistance for Jewish Family Services and Avalon; travel training assistance for PEAC Regional Mobility Management Program - Regional One Click/One Call (developed through partnership with MyRide and MyRide2) ($250,000) TOTAL $ Available Remaining



Requested Amount



Recommended Amount



$



109,497



$



$



89,588



$



$ $ $ $



5,420 204,505 199,085 (5,420)



$ $ $ $



Notes



Reduced capital amount to accommodate all requests; 101,370 assumed capital was easier to adjust than operating 89,588



Expansion is funded as proportion of the regional 5310 8,128 program (5.4% of $150,000) 199,086 199,086 -



Detroit Urbanized Area (Detroit UZA)



Sponsor



Project Category (use dropdown)



Project Description (provide details on # of vehicles, capital projects, non-profit partners, etc)



SMART



Capital Projects - Vehicles, Equipment, Facilities



SMART



Mobility Management Services



SMART



Operating Assistance



SMART



Administration



SMART's vehicle inventory shows a total of 46 vehicles will be eligible to be replaced when the next Call for Projects is issued. In addition, SMART anticipates to recieve 7 expansion vehicle requests based on the average number of expansion requests in previous Calls. This funding request amount would fund the purchase of 74 percent of the total replacement vehicle requests SMART expects to receive. SMART currently administers funding under this category to 6 agencies. The funding requests under this category were double the total amount available in the last Call for Projects . Only 40% of the funding requested was fulfilled. This funding request amount maintains the Mobility Management funding level requested in FY16. SMART currently administers funding under this category to 16 agencies. Funding requests in the last three Call for Projects have significantly exceeded the amount of funding available. Only 42 percent of the funding requested was fulfilled in the last Call for Projects. This funding request amount maintains the Administration funding level requested by SMART in FY16.



DTC



Capital Projects - Vehicles, Equipment, Facilities



DTC is seeking to purchase and install enhanced lighting systems and rail communications equipment in the stations to aide mobility challenged patrons.



RTA



Mobility Management Services



Regional Mobility Management Program - Regional One Click/One Call (developed through partnership with MyRide and MyRide2) ($250,000) TOTAL $ Available Remaining



Requested Amount



Recommended Amount



Notes



$



1,911,009



$



Reduced capital amount to accommodate all requests; 1,469,138 assumed capital was easier to adjust than operating



$



230,000



$



Reduced amount to match FY 2016 amount for existing 110,000 MyRide2 One Click/One Call program



$



1,308,552



$



1,308,552



$



25,000



$



25,000



$



595,000



$



$ $ $ $



250,000 4,319,561 3,474,561 (845,000)



$ $ $ $



300,000 Reduced capital amount to accommodate all requests Program will fund existing MyRide2 program ($120,000) and expansion of One Click/One Call to the rest of the region ($150,000); expansion is funded as proportion of the regional 261,872 5310 program (94.6% of $150,000) 3,474,562 3,474,562 -



























[image: !072017 - Planning and Service Coordination Committee Meeting ...]
!072017 - Planning and Service Coordination Committee Meeting ...












[image: !062217 - Planning and Service Coordination Committee Meeting ...]
!062217 - Planning and Service Coordination Committee Meeting ...












[image: !051018 - Planning and Service Coordination and Finance and ...]
!051018 - Planning and Service Coordination and Finance and ...












[image: School Committee Meeting Packet 9-18-17.pdf]
School Committee Meeting Packet 9-18-17.pdf












[image: School Committee Meeting Packet 9-18-17.pdf]
School Committee Meeting Packet 9-18-17.pdf












[image: Facility Committee Meeting]
Facility Committee Meeting












[image: Facility Committee Meeting]
Facility Committee Meeting












[image: School Committee Meeting]
School Committee Meeting












[image: Audiobook Download Maintenance Planning, Coordination ... - Sites]
Audiobook Download Maintenance Planning, Coordination ... - Sites












[image: Motion planning and bimanual coordination in ...]
Motion planning and bimanual coordination in ...












[image: 216th Working Committee Meeting Notice.PDF]
216th Working Committee Meeting Notice.PDF












[image: Council Committee Meeting 7816.pdf]
Council Committee Meeting 7816.pdf












[image: 2012 Committee Meeting Notes.pdf]
2012 Committee Meeting Notes.pdf












[image: DOWNTOWN SIGNAGE COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA ...]
DOWNTOWN SIGNAGE COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA ...












[image: notice of advisory committee meeting -]
notice of advisory committee meeting -












[image: 2014 Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf]
2014 Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf












[image: Council Committee Meeting 7816.pdf]
Council Committee Meeting 7816.pdf












[image: 20141126 - STANT Executive Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf ...]
20141126 - STANT Executive Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf ...












[image: Minutes of Inter Agency Coordination (IAC) Committee teleconference ...]
Minutes of Inter Agency Coordination (IAC) Committee teleconference ...












[image: Finance Committee Meeting 10.12.2015.pdf]
Finance Committee Meeting 10.12.2015.pdf












[image: BSI Advisory Committee Meeting Notes.pdf]
BSI Advisory Committee Meeting Notes.pdf












[image: Steering Committee Meeting Agenda]
Steering Committee Meeting Agenda















0 - Planning and Service Coordination Committee Meeting Packet ...






0 - Planning and Service Coordination Committee Meeting Packet - May 11, 2017.pdf. 0 - Planning and Service Coordination Committee Meeting Packet - May ... 






 Download PDF 



















 197KB Sizes
 5 Downloads
 307 Views








 Report























Recommend Documents







[image: alt]





!072017 - Planning and Service Coordination Committee Meeting ... 

!072017 - Planning and Service Coordination Committee Meeting Packet - July 20, 2017.pdf !072017 - Planning and Service Coordination Committee Meeting ...














[image: alt]





!062217 - Planning and Service Coordination Committee Meeting ... 

There was a problem previewing this document. Retrying... Download. Connect more apps... Try one of the apps below to open or edit this item !062217 ...














[image: alt]





!051018 - Planning and Service Coordination and Finance and ... 

Donald Morandini, Chair; Freman Hendrix; Robert Luce; Chuck Moss; Alma Smith ... and Fina ... et Joint Committee Meeting Packet - May 10, 2018.pdf !051018 ...














[image: alt]





School Committee Meeting Packet 9-18-17.pdf 

There was a problem previewing this document. Retrying... Download. Connect more apps... Try one of the apps below to open or edit this item. School Committee Meeting Packet 9-18-17.pdf. School Committee Meeting Packet 9-18-17.pdf. Open. Extract. Ope














[image: alt]





School Committee Meeting Packet 9-18-17.pdf 

Loadingâ€¦ Page 1. Whoops! There was a problem loading more pages. Main menu. Displaying School Committee Meeting Packet 9-18-17.pdf.














[image: alt]





Facility Committee Meeting 

Jan 6, 2015 - Administration asked that an ADA push pad be added at door 16. ... the associated systems meet current electrical code requirements. This was ...














[image: alt]





Facility Committee Meeting 

architectural firm. Mr. Trimberger contacted references for the firms that had extensive high school experience. From the 13 submitted, the Administration brought ...














[image: alt]





School Committee Meeting 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12. 131415161718192021222324. 8TH GRADE. 8TH GRADE. 8TH GRADE. 8TH GR. DN. 1. STORY. ROOF. CHILLER. RTU 8. RTU 6.














[image: alt]





Audiobook Download Maintenance Planning, Coordination ... - Sites 

Download PDF Maintenance Planning, Coordination, Scheduling Free Online Don Nyman, Download Maintenance Planning ... essential to business objectives.














[image: alt]





Motion planning and bimanual coordination in ... 

IOS press, series KBIES (Knowledge-Based Intelligent Engineering Systems); subseries of "Frontiers in Artificial Intelligence and ... In this chapter we further develop for the humanoid robot scenario a method of .... Figure 2. Basic computational sc














[image: alt]





216th Working Committee Meeting Notice.PDF 

EARLY DETECTION OF HIV / AIDS - PROLONGS QUALITY OF LIFE. Page 1 of 1. 216th Working Committee Meeting Notice.PDF. 216th Working Committee ...














[image: alt]





Council Committee Meeting 7816.pdf 

Department ofRadiology. P,O. Limda, Tal. Wagh::Jdia, Dist. Vadodara - 391760, Gujarat State, India. Tel.: + 91-2668-260300/307, Tel. Fax: +91-2668-260201, ...














[image: alt]





2012 Committee Meeting Notes.pdf 

record keeping. This will allow members to print off their own personal best scores and also. a performance report amongst other things. 11) New Hut. All the drawing are now complete, the funding is largely in place and the only thing we are. now wai














[image: alt]





DOWNTOWN SIGNAGE COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA ... 

Jan 16, 2018 - DOWNTOWN SIGNAGE COMMITTEE. REGULAR MEETING AGENDA. PUBLIC WORKS CONFERENCE ROOM, 115 E WASHINGTON.














[image: alt]





notice of advisory committee meeting - 

Apr 25, 2017 - Public Comment. IV. Staff Report. V. Old Business: Phase 2 Ventura County APCD Electric Vehicle Rebate Program at $226,946 (Revisit Recommendations from March 2 nd. Meeting). 1. Funding Goal of Battery EVs vs Plug-in Hybrids at least 6














[image: alt]





2014 Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf 

banking over to the co-op. Mark to set up the account with all committee members as. signatories. 12) New Hut. Planning Permission has been granted and the ...














[image: alt]





Council Committee Meeting 7816.pdf 

... all the committee members were informed about the Aims and. Objectives offormation ofCollege Council by the Chairman, Dr V P HathiIa. Following Roles, Responsibilities and scope o~activities of College Council were discussed and. consented by all














[image: alt]





20141126 - STANT Executive Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf ... 

20141126 - STANT Executive Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf. 20141126 - STANT Executive Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf. Open. Extract. Open with. Sign In.














[image: alt]





Minutes of Inter Agency Coordination (IAC) Committee teleconference ... 

Aug 17, 2014 - Minutes of Inter Agency Coordination (IAC) Committee teleconference ... To take a stock of conflict situation in Assam and flood situation in ...














[image: alt]





Finance Committee Meeting 10.12.2015.pdf 

C. Update on third Friday pupil count, property values and short-term ... This meeting was duly published in the Green Bay Press Gazette on Saturday, Oct.














[image: alt]





BSI Advisory Committee Meeting Notes.pdf 

BSI Advisory Committee Meeting Notes.pdf. BSI Advisory Committee Meeting Notes.pdf. Open. Extract. Open with. Sign In. Main menu.














[image: alt]





Steering Committee Meeting Agenda 

leaders. - Brief brainstorming session to outline the specific mission / goals / milestones of each group, irregardless of timeframe. - Prioritization of each of these with ... representation. 3. Lobby Province to recognize PD as. Trainees eg. Educat


























×
Report 0 - Planning and Service Coordination Committee Meeting Packet ...





Your name




Email




Reason
-Select Reason-
Pornographic
Defamatory
Illegal/Unlawful
Spam
Other Terms Of Service Violation
File a copyright complaint





Description















Close
Save changes















×
Sign In






Email




Password







 Remember Password 
Forgot Password?




Sign In



















Information

	About Us
	Privacy Policy
	Terms and Service
	Copyright
	Contact Us





Follow us

	

 Facebook


	

 Twitter


	

 Google Plus







Newsletter























Copyright © 2024 P.PDFKUL.COM. All rights reserved.
















